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Malave, Erin

From:’ ‘corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, November 03, 2010 12:48 PM

To: = 'UdiMilner

Subject: RE: MM Holdings1

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
lternet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Prease take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
lhe level and quality of senvices pravided to you. Simply click eon the link o the "DCS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satsfaction Survey

From: Udi Milner [mailto:milner@one.co.il]
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 12:46 PM
To: corphelp

Cc: hananbouskila@gmail.com

Subject: MM Holdings1

Hi
Please change my_Principal Address and mailing address for the following 5 properties to this new

address:
10097 Cleary BLVD. suite 400 Plantation, FL. 33324

Regards

Ehud Milner |
MM Holdingsl, LLL.C

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Liability Company
MM HOLDINGS 1, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L10000038368
FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 04/08/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE

11/39001 0




Principal Address

2825'SW 22ND AVE.
STE. 105
DELRAY BEACH FL 33445 US

Mailing Address

C/O TAX USA INC 11350 RANDOM HILLS ROAD
SUITE 800
FAIRFAX VA 22030 US

Registered Agent Name & Address

GALLETS, EUNICE

2825 8W 22ND AVE.

STE. 105

DELRAY BEACH FL 33445 US

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

MILNER, EHUD
32 HAELA ST (3709)
KFAR NETER IS 4059318

Title MGRM

MENKIN, GIL

19 HAMEIRI ST

TEL AVIV IS 69413 1S
Annual Reports
No Annual Reports Filed
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